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This request for proposals (RFP) serves four main purposes: 

1. The Foothills Regional Landfill & Resource Recovery Centre (LRRC) is currently 

investigating options for recycling scrap metal collected on site. 

2. Ensuring that potential contractors submit detailed and well-conceived proposals 

for the LRRC’s consideration. 

3. Provide a basis for negotiation of a final contract, or agreement. 

4. Provide a method wherein experienced contractors can suggest new and enhanced 

methods of studying the intended issues. 

 

Submission Details 

 

Sept 14, 2022 RFP made available to the proponents 

Oct. 31, 2022 Deadline for addressing questions and submitting 

Intent to Respond to the LRRC  

Nov. 7, 2022 Deadline for receiving proposal (all material) 

Nov. 7-18, 2022 Proposals to be evaluated.  

Late November, 2022 Project to be awarded by FRSC Commission Board 

 

All questions related to this RFP and proposal submissions should be directed to:  

Joe Angevine – Landfill Manager 

joe.angevine@foothillscountyab.ca 

403-938-5224 ext. 1 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

Introduction and Executive Summary 

The Foothills Regional Services Commission (FRSC) manages the Foothills Regional Landfill & Resource 

Recovery Centre (LRRC), a regional class 2 landfill south of Okotoks Alberta. The purpose of this RFP is 

for the FRSC to secure a reliable and profitable partnership with a contractor to recycle the scrap metal 

that is dropped off at the LRRC.  

Total annual tonnage in the last four years has varied from 70,000 MT – 90,000 MT. Scrap metal 

tonnage, over that same period, has ranged from 600 -1,000 MT. This material needs to be recycled and 

the FRSC expects to be paid for the scrap metal collected on site.  

Project Overview 

Metal Recycling Overview: 

- The FRSC wants to recycle as much metal waste as possible and keep such materials out of the 

landfill  

- The FRSC is looking for options that will increase revenue for the site and minimize safety risks 

and operational costs 

- The FRSC has limited storage space and requires that metal be removed from the site 2-3 times 

annually  

- Metal is stored on a pad made from clay and crushed concrete, so consideration needs to be 

given to weather and maintaining the integrity of the pad 

- Currently, metal is hauled to the storage pad in 40-yard bins and stacked with a Hitachi 350 

excavator 

 



 
 

 

FRSC Expectations 

The FRSC is not looking to purchase any new equipment for handling scrap metal. Any proposal 

submitted should outline what expectations, if any, there would be for the FRSC to change their current 

collection and hauling procedures. Payment to the FRSC is expected as materials are received and 

processed 

Evaluation Process 

The award criterion will be “the most economically and environmentally advantageous” proposal that 

includes the requested services. Apart from this criterion, the evaluation will be based on the following 

evaluation criteria listed in order of priority: 

Price 

- What can the bidder do to help the FRSC maximize the value of their scrap metal for recycling? 

- What amount will be paid to the FRSC for scrap metal? 

- Is the price sustainable with market fluctuations? 

Does the bidder have a solid financial foundation and proven track record in the industry? 

- Does bidder have a proven track record of clean financial management? 

- Does the bidder have a proven track record of relevant competencies, service delivery, support, 

etc. considered to be a reliable potential partner? 

Impact on daily operations 

- Is the service going to minimize FRSC staff man-hours and use of FRSC equipment for 

preparation of material? 

- Is the bidder going to keep the size of stockpiles on site manageable? 

- Will the bidder be safe and reliable when on site?  

Does the system cover all the needs in this RFP?   

- Will all required services be delivered? 

- Can the system be expected to handle future service needs? 

Where will the material end up and for what use? 

- Does the recycling process attempt to minimize environmental impact? 

- Are materials processed as close to Okotoks as possible? 

 

 



 
 

 

Technology 

- Will it be able to scale and handle new demands? 

- Does the bidder have a proven track record using the technology? 

- How will tonnage be tracked? 

Project Management 

- What are the proposed mechanisms for project management? 

- How will communications between partners be handled? 

- Has bidder adequately addressed risk management? 

- What happens if a load you have processed and hauled off our site has NORM present? 

 

Terms and Conditions 

This RFP is only an invitation for proposal and no contractual obligation on behalf of The FRSC 

whatsoever shall arise from the RFP process, unless and until a formal contract is signed between the 

FRSC and the Basic partner. This RFP does not commit the FRSC to pay any cost incurred in the 

preparation or submission of any proposal or to procure or contract for any services.   

The FRSC reserves the right to accept or reject any and all proposals, to revise the RFP, to request one or 

more re-submissions or clarification from one or more basic partners, or to cancel the process in part or 

whole. No basic partner is obligated to respond to or to continue to respond to the RFP after the 

submission and closing date.  

The FRSC will, at its discretion, award the contract to the responsible vendor submitting the best 

proposal that complies with the RFP. The FRSC may, at its sole discretion, reject any or all proposals 

received or waive minor defects, irregularities, or informalities therein. 

This RFP is both confidential and proprietary to the FRSC, and the FRSC reserves the right to recall the 

RFP in its entirety or in part. Basic Partners cannot and agree that they will not duplicate, distribute or 

otherwise disseminate or make available this document or the information contained in it without the 

express written consent of the FRSC. 

Basic Partners shall not include or reference this RFP in any publicity without prior written approval from 

the client, which, if granted, shall be granted by the FRSC’s Landfill Manager: Joe Angevine. Basic 

Partners must accept all of the foregoing terms and conditions without exception. All responses to the 

RFP will become the property of the FRSC and will not be returned. 

References and Qualifications 

Please provide any similar and relevant work you have completed at other landfills, or similar facilities 

and references for the quality of your work.   



 
 

 

Please provide a minimum of three reference sites, where the proposed solution / service(s) has been 

utilized. These users should be in an industry with operations comparable to the LRRC, and have similar 

systems, scope and users of the specific proposed solution.  All the details of reference sites requested 

for in Appendix III should be provided along with the names and contact details of persons who will be 

available for discussion. 

The FRSC will contact these users to obtain any information on the solution / service and 

implementation. Please co-ordinate with the reference sites and notify references that they may be 

contacted by the FRSC. The results of this evaluation shall form a crucial input for selection of the 

preferred solution / service. 

Applicant Details 
General  

Company Name   

Holding Company or Parent Company (if any)   

Company local address   

Phone   

Please provide details of ownership: 

private/public; ultimate parent; major 

shareholders. Any significant changes in 

ownership in the last two years?  

 

Account Representative   

Phone   

Years in business   

Certifications  

Please provide details of any safety certifications 

 

 

  

 

Any other certifications, please specify   



 
 

 

Reference Details 
 

Customer Details  

Partner Name   

Partner Address   

Telephone Number   

Fax Number   

Contact Name   

Title   

What is or was the contact’s role on the 

implementation?  

 

State the duration of the implementation.   

Which Module/version is being used?   

Details of consultancy service provided   

 

Customer Details  

Partner Name   

Partner Address   

Telephone Number   

Fax Number   

Contact Name   

Title   

What is or was the contact’s role on the 

implementation?  

 



 
 

 

State the duration of the implementation.   

Which Module/version is being used?   

Details of consultancy service provided   
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Partner Address   

Telephone Number   

Fax Number   

Contact Name   

Title   

What is or was the contact’s role on the 

implementation?  

 

State the duration of the implementation.   

Which Module/version is being used?   

Details of consultancy service provided   

 


